

Your Key to Finding
Public and Private Sources of

Labor Market Information



COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & EMPLOYMENT

Labor Market Information

Colorado Department of Labor & Employment



Cabor Market Information OLORADO

Directory 2003

State of Colorado

Bill Owens, Governor

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment

Vickie Armstrong, *Executive Director* Jeffrey M. Wells, *Deputy Executive Director*

Prepared by:

Labor Market Information Section

Workforce Research & Analysis Unit Two Park Central, Suite 300 1515 Arapahoe Street Denver, Colorado 80202-2117 (303) 318-8890 E-mail: lmi@state.co.us

— Table of Contents ————

Colorado State Government	1
Colorado Department of Labor & Employment	1
Labor Market Information	1
Employment Services Branch	2
Unemployment Insurance	3
Colorado Department of Local Affairs	
Colorado Department of Revenue	
Colorado Career Network	
Colorado Department of Higher Education	
University of Colorado Business Research Division	8
Miscellaneous State Organizations	
Colorado Office of State Planning & Budgeting	
Colorado Office of Economic Development	
Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment	
Health Statistics Section	9
Colorado Legislative Council	9
University of Colorado at Boulder	9
Federal Government	10
U.S. Department of Commerce	
Bureau of the Census	
International Trade Administration	
Bureau of Economic Analysis	
U.S. Department of Labor	
Bureau of Labor Statistics	
Employment & Training Administration	
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	
Women's Bureau	
Miscellaneous	
Department of Veteran's Affairs	
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City	
Superintendent of Documents	
Local Government	25
Colorado Municipal League	25
Denver Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG)	26
Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments (PPACG).	
Private Organizations	28
Center for Business & Economic Forecasting	
Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce	
Miscellaneous Organizations	
American Demographics	
Denver Business Journal, Inc.	
Manpower International	
T. A. D. A. G.	20

— Table of Contents —————

Appendix	34
Other States' LMI Offices	34
Directory of Colorado Workforce Centers	39
Additional Sources of Labor Market Information	43
Government Contacts	44
State of Colorado	44
United States	45
Libraries	46
Index	47

This publication was prepared by the Labor Market Information Section of the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment in cooperation with the Employment and Training Administration, U.S. Department of Labor. The **Labor Market Information Directory** is designed to assist professionals, counselors, job seekers, public officials and students in their search for information on the state of the economy, labor force and employment, occupational outlook, and other areas of interest.

For the reader's convenience the **Labor Market Information Directory** is organized by source with the contact for ordering the product listed either at the bottom of the page or with each entry as indicated. The information in this directory is as complete and accurate as possible as of November 2002. Prices and availability are subject to change; we advise our readers to confirm these entries before prepaying or if working on a deadline.

Comments, suggestions and questions regarding the content and format are welcome and may be addressed to:

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment Labor Market Information

Two Park Central, Suite 300 1515 Arapahoe Street Denver, CO 80202 (303) 318-8890 E-mail: lmi@state.co.us

This publication is also on the World Wide Web at: http://www.coworkforce.com/lmi/lmidir/index.htm

November 2002

Publications from the

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment

Labor Market Information Section

COLORADO EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES (ES202) – Compilation of industry, employment and wage data from the Unemployment Insurance Tax Program. Employment and wages are aggregated by two-digit SIC for the State of Colorado and each county. Published annually and quarterly. \$15 per copy or \$60 per year (five issues). Order prepaid. (303) 318-8863.

COLORADO OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYMENT OUTLOOK – Estimates annual job openings for 700 occupations over a 10 year period. Also included are lists of the fastest growing and most rapidly declining occupations for Colorado and the United States, and a table of wage rates for selected occupations. Biennial. No Charge. http://www.coworkforce.com/lmi/oeo/oeo.htm

OCCUPATIONAL WAGE AND EMPLOYMENT SURVEY – Published once a year, these reports present results of wage surveys returned to Labor Market Information by approximately 8,000 employers in Colorado. The reports show statewide average wages for hundreds of occupations. http://www.coworkforce.com/lmi/wages/wages.htm

JOB VACANCY SURVEY – Analysis of the demand for labor based on employer job vacancies. Measures for hiring wages, education, experience, sign-on bonuses and health insurance are included. Surveys will be conducted for the Denver Metro Area and the following regions: Pikes Peak, Pueblo, Ft. Collins/Greeley, Mesa, Upper Arkansas, Southeast, Eastern, Northwest & Rural Resort, & the Western & Southwest. No charge. http://www.coworkforce.com/lmi/wra/home.htm

Publications from the

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment

Employment Services Branch

BARRIER REMOVED (July 1990) – Explains details of free bonding program for workers not otherwise bondable. No Charge.

THE WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT – How employers can help themselves by hiring youth. No charge.

JOB & CAREER CHOICES FOR YOUTH – Contains essential information and guidelines for youth entering the job market for the first time and for those returning to the workforce for summer or part-time employment. Helpful sections include "How to's" on determining what occupations would be most appealing to the job hunter, gathering information for a job or career plan, and preparing a resume. No charge.

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS - A mini-pocket guide for youth and parents explaining child labor laws. No charge.

POCKET RESUME – A resume form to be completed and a checklist serving as a guide to an employment interview. No charge.

TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE – "IF IMPORTS COST YOU YOUR JOB..." – Material contains eligibility information about job loss through foreign imports. No charge.

THE JOB GUIDE FOR YOUTH – Contains tips for effective job searches, resumes, interviews, attitude, where to start, how to keep a job, etc. No charge.

SUMMER JOB HUNT – Information on how young persons can join the program. No charge.

JOB TRAINING AND REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES – A publication providing information on job training and the dislocated workers' program.

COLORADO WAGE LAW - Handout on wage payment law. No charge.

COLORADO YOUTH EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ACT – Handout on youth employment law and federal requirement. No charge.



Publications from the

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment

Unemployment Insurance

COLORADO EMPLOYER'S HANDBOOK (10/02) – Contains an explanation of employment insurance tax procedures and benefits under the Colorado Employment Security Act. No charge. Order from U.I. Tax Liability office at (303) 318-9100 or (800) 480-8299.

HELPFUL FACTS ABOUT UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE – General information on how to file for unemployment insurance and simple facts that could affect a claim for unemployment. No charge. Order from a Customer Service Representative at (303) 318-9000.

REGULATIONS CONCERNING EMPLOYMENT SECURITY and COLORADO EMPLOYMENT SECURITY ACT (2002) – Two reports outlining Colorado's Employment Security Act (as amended) and the rules and regulations pursuant thereto. No charge. Order from U.I. Tax Liability office at (303) 318-9000 or (800) 480-8299.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FACTS OF EX-SERVICE MEMBERS AND FORMER FEDERAL CIVILIAN EMPLOYEES – Supplement to the U.I. Handbook and distributed to people who have been in the military or worked for the federal government. No charge. Order from a Customer Service Representative at ((303) 318-9000.

YOUR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE HANDBOOK – General information concerning workers' rights, benefits and responsibilities under the Colorado Employment Security Act. No charge. Order from a Customer Service Representative at (303) 318-9000.

COLORADO INTERNET FILING SYSTEM – General information regarding the new web site for filing unemployment insurance claims. No charge. Order from a Customer Service Representative at (303) 318-9000.

Publications from the

Colorado Department of Local Affairs

POPULATION PROJECTIONS – Projections of population and employment growth, with age and sex detail and at state and county levels, from current year to 25 years forward.

COUNTY ECONOMIC SERIES – Historical employment, income and retail sales database for each of Colorado's 63 counties. Part of the CEDIS system described in Appendix. http://www.dola.state.co.us/is/cedishom.htm

CURRENT POPULATION ESTIMATES – Estimates of population of counties, municipalities and special districts, including components of change. Annual. http://www.dlg.oem2.state.co.us/demog/demog.htm

POPULATION AND HOUSING DATA – Statistics for variously-sized geographic and political divisions within Colorado covering housing size, vacancy rate and structural characteristics of housing stock. Inquire as to available years and areas when ordering. http://www.dola.state.co.us/is/cedishom.htm

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL COMPENDIUM – Lists annual revenues by source and expenditures by function for all counties and municipalities in Colorado (A computerized database including the above data back to 1975 is also available). Inquire as to years and coverage when ordering. http://www.dola.state.co.us/lgs/ta/compendium.htm

REPORT OF PROPERTY TAXATION – Listings of property tax valuations, assessments, levies and number of parcels subject to or exempt from property tax, by type of business, county and/or school district. Annual. No charge for first copy. \$10 each additional copy. Order prepaid from Division of Property Taxation, 1313 Sherman Street #419, Denver, CO 80203 or call (303) 866-2371.

Publications from the

Colorado Department of Revenue

ANNUAL REPORT – Data collections by Colorado Department of Revenue for state fiscal year (ex., sales and use taxes and license fees). Includes some historical data. Annual (Fiscal Year). No charge. Order from Colorado Department of Revenue, 1375 Sherman Street, Room 422, Denver, CO 80261, (303) 866-3089.

REVENUE TODAY – Newsletter which includes announcements of new publications and tax law changes, as well as articles about department programs. Quarterly. No charge. Order from Colorado Department of Revenue, Public Information Section, 1375 Sherman Street, Room 242A, Denver, CO 80261, (303) 866-5758.

INCOME TAX STATUTES & REGULATIONS – Booklet \$37.70. Order from Taxpayer Service Division, 1375 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80261 or call (303) 232-2414, for more information.

THE COMPLETE BOOK OF FYIS (For Your Information) – Complete set of approximately 130 fact sheets dealing with various sales, income, excise, and fuel tax issues. \$22.50 Order from Taxpayer Service Division, 1375 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80261 or call (303) 232-2414, for more information.

Publications from the Colorado Career Network

A unit of the Community Colleges of Colorado, the Colorado Career Network is a federally funded program which builds on the service model previously provided by the Colorado State Occupational Information Coordinating Committee. We strive to provide career counselors and students access to useful tools.

CAREER AND ACADEMIC GUIDE: PREPARING TODAY FOR TOMORROW – The Guidance and Advisory committee of the staff of the Community Colleges of Colorado had prepared "Career and Academic Guide: Preparing Today for Tomorrow". The guide is for levels pre-kindergarten through grade 14. There are two grade specific sheets for each grade level with activities for each of the four seasons of the year. The product empowers parents or guardians to assist their children in choosing a career.

A JOB HUNTING GUIDE FOR COLORADO CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES – This booklet has been created to help people with disabilities in the state of Colorado look for and find employment. PDF format available for download from the CCW website.

INSIDE EDITION – JOB HUNTING FOR EX-OFFENDERS – This handbook is designed to help adult and youthful ex-offenders find employment in Colorado. It was prepared by the Colorado Career Web to answer some of your questions and to highlight some helpful programs.

VIDEO CD OF OVER 130 CAREERS – A brief segment describes each career on this CD. It will run on Windows or MAC, and requires quick time plug-in to run the CD. The cost is \$10 post paid. Please send check or purchase order to the address listed below. Email: **info@coloradocareer.net**.

PLANNING GUIDE TO COLORADO CAREERS – This pamphlet is designed for high school students. You have two options: downloading the printer ready .PDF file or mailing a check for \$10 per hundred post paid to our address. This has been one of our most popular and useful publications.

CAREER CENTER HANDBOOK – A step-by-step guide for counselors to set up a career center. PDF Format.

ONLINE CAREER DATA – Interactive version of the Occupational Outlook Handbook. Provides job description, wages, education required and more, for each occupation.

COLORADO CAREER INFORMATION SYSTEM – Colorado Career Information System (COCIS) is a Colorado specific career information system with local Colorado labor data and national and Colorado education information. It also has financial aid help. The windows system is available on a CD-ROM and is in English and Spanish. You may find out more about our Colorado system by contacting COCIS – P.O. Box 480722, Denver, CO 80248 or call 303-322-9393 or email them directly with a request for information.

AMERICA'S CAREER KIT – America's Career Kit is a suite of internet resources designed to provide job seekers and employers with access to job, resume, labor market and training information. Try using this one stop tool. http://www.doleta.gov/Career_Onestop.asp

THE REAL GAME SERIES are simulation games designed for students and clients of all ages. http://www.realgame.com

THE NATIONAL CAREER DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES – The National Career Development Guidelines represent a major nationwide effort to foster career development at all levels and in a wide range of settings. They are competency based approaches to career development that help states, schools, colleges and universities, and human service agencies plan quality career guidance and counseling programs. To get more information about these contact the National Training Support Center for a complete catalog: NTSC, Highline Community College - MS Omni3-1, P.O. Box 98000, Des Moines, WA 98198-9800



Publications from the Colorado Career Network

THE JOHNSON O'CONNOR TEST – The Johnson O'Connor Test is a battery of 17 aptitude tests to help those of any age zero in on their strengths and weaknesses.

THE LIFEWORK PORTFOLIO – The LifeWork Portfolio is both a place and a process. It is a place to store information about yourself that will help you to look at career options, make decisions and plans, write resumes and prepare for interviews. It also outlines the process of career development. The Portfolio is an ongoing creative work. You can add information, new options, and new ideas as you change and grow. Keeping your Portfolio up to date will help you as you face new challenges. To get more information about the LifeWork Portfolio and other portfolios contact the National Training Support Center for a complete catalog: NTSC, Highline Community College - MS Omni3-1, P.O. Box 98000, Des Moines, WA 98198-9800

Publications from the

Colorado Department of Higher Education

University of Colorado Business Research Division

2002 DIRECTORY OF COLORADO MANUFACTURERS - \$100. (Mailing labels available).

37th ANNUAL BUSINESS–ECONOMIC OUTLOOK FORUM – 62 pgs. One copy free to Colorado residents for \$5 S & H. \$40 for nonresidents and for additional copies.

COLORADO COUNTY AND STATE RETAIL SALES BY STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATIONS – Each quarterly report \$20. Annual report \$35.

COLORADO CITY RETAIL SALES BY STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATIONS – Each quarterly report \$20. Annual report \$35.

Annual subscription to county, state and city retail sales (total of 10 reports, 8 quarterly, 2 annual) \$75.

ASSESSING THE SOCIAL IMPACTS OF GAMBLING AS PERCEIVED BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY OFFICIALS ON PERMANENT RESIDENTS OF:

Central City, Colorado, 1992, 34 pgs.; \$10 Cripple Creek, Colorado, 1992, 34 pgs.; \$10 Black Hawk, Colorado, 1992, 35 pgs., \$10

To purchase all three: Central City, Cripple Creek and Black Hawk, the price is \$25.



Publications from the

Miscellaneous State Organizations

COLORADO OFFICE OF STATE PLANNING AND BUDGETING

COLORADO ECONOMIC PERSPECTIVE – Forecasts Colorado state revenues, and U.S. and Colorado economic conditions. Quarterly. No charge. Order from Colorado Office of State Planning and Budgeting, 114 State Capitol Building, Denver, CO 80203, or call (303) 866-3317. http://www.state.co.us/gov_dir/govnr_dir/ospb/index.html

COLORADO OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

COLORADO DATABOOK – A comprehensive source document of state-level information including the economic base, population and demographics which is of interest to businesses considering locating or expanding in Colorado. The sections included are: business and employment environment, Colorado taxes, education, transportation, quality of life, job training programs in Colorado, and natural resources in Colorado. Order from Office of Economic Development, 1625 Broadway, Suite 1710, Denver, CO 80202 or call (303) 892-3840. http://www.state.co.us/oed/bus fin/facts.html

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH STATISTICS SECTION

COLORADO VITAL STATISTICS – Births, deaths, marriages, etc. for state, regions and counties. Published annually every spring. No charge. Order from Health Statistics Section (Health & Statistics), Vital Records Division, HSVRD-VS-A1, 4300 Cherry Creek Dr. South, Denver, CO 80246-1530, or call (303) 692-2234. http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/hs/certs.asp

COLORADO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

FOCUS COLORADO: ECONOMIC AND REVENUE FORECAST – Describes current and projected economic conditions in the nation, the state and major areas within Colorado. Quarterly. No charge. Order from Legislative Council, 029 State Capitol Building, Denver, CO 80203 or call (303) 866-3521. http://www.state.co.us/gov dir/leg dir/lcs/focus/focus/focus.html

COLORADO ECONOMIC CHRONICLE – Presents information on various aspects of both the Colorado and national economies in the previous month, such as employment, construction, agriculture, and consumer activity. This monthly publication is not intended as a forecast, but rather a briefing on recent economic activity. Monthly. No charge. Order from Colorado's Legislative Council, 029 State Capitol Building, Denver, CO 80203-1784 or call (303) 866-3521.

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO AT BOULDER

COLORADO BY THE NUMBERS – Online statistical abstract of Colorado. Only available via Internet at **www.colorado.edu/libraries/govpubs/online.htm**

9

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Commerce

Bureau of the Census

CENSUS AND YOU – Monthly publication which gives up-to-date information on bureau programs, products, and services and the latest news about demographic and economic data. \$21. S/N 703-022-00000-6. Last year published 1999. http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/cen-you.html

COUNTY AND CITY DATA BOOK, 2000 – Available in early 2002. Latest official statistics for all U.S. counties, cities with 25,000 or more inhabitants, and places of 2,500 or more inhabitants. Find these useful features for your school project, business plan, or other tasks:

- 1. Population and housing data from the 2000 Census
- 2. Business and labor force data for your country and city

To order contact Superintendent of Documents, P.O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15230-7954 S/N 003-024-08862-2 \$68 domestic (\$85 Foreign). (202) 512-1800. http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html

CHARACTERISTICS OF BUSINESS OWNERS – This 1992 survey provides data about the characteristics of minority and women-owned businesses and their owners as well as a comparable non-minority, male-owned business universe. \$10 - \$15. S/N 003-024008158-0. http://www.census.gov/csd/cbo The publication and CD-ROM containing data may be ordered by calling (301) 763-INFO.

CENSUS OF THE POPULATION – Surveys of the U.S. population are conducted in April of every year ending in "0" (ex., 1980, 1990) by the U.S. Government. Data is published for two major areas: general population characteristics (age, ethnicity, marital status, etc) and general social and economic characteristics (education, income, industry/occupation of employed persons, etc). Geographic breakdowns vary by type of data. Charge varies according to report(s) desired. http://www.census.gov

COUNTY BUSINESS PATTERNS – An annual series that provides sub-national economic data by industry. Colorado. Report available for download in PDF format only. S/N 803-051-00007-1. http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html FMI call (301) 457-2580 or e-mail cbp@census.gov

CURRENT POPULATION REPORTS, SERIES P-20 (POPULATION CHARACTERISTICS) – Results of household survey of U.S. civilian population covering subjects such as living arrangements, marital status, ethnicity and mobility. Recent reports include Household and Family Characteristics, March 1996 (Update); and Geographical Mobility, March 1995, & 1996. \$34 for annual series of P-20, P-23 and P-60. S/N 803-005-00000-1. To order call (202) 512-1800.

CURRENT POPULATION REPORTS, SERIES P-23 (SPECIAL STUDIES) – Data from surveys of members of selected groups in the U.S. population (e.g., older persons and members of certain occupational groups). Recent titles include <u>How We Are Changing: The Demographic State of the Nation; Population Profile of the United States: 1995;</u> and 65+ in the United States. \$34 for annual series of P-20, P-23 and P-60. S/N 803-005-00000-1. To order call (202) 512-1800.

CURRENT POPULATION REPORTS, SERIES P-25 (POPULATION, ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS)

Contains estimates, projections and analysis of U.S. population by sex, race/ethnicity and age, with components of change. Recent titles include National and State Population Estimates, 1990-1994; and Projections of the Population of States by Age, Sex and Hispanic Origin, 1995-2050. \$14 per year. S/N 803-004-00000-5. To order call (202) 512-1800.

CURRENT POPULATION REPORTS, SERIES P-60 – Data concerning demographic characteristics, poverty status and income of persons, households and families in the U.S. civilian noninstitutional population. Recent titles include Money Income in the United States, 1996; and Poverty in United States, 1996. As issued \$34 for annual series of P-20, P-23 and P-60. S/N 803-005-00000-1. To order call (202) 512-1800.



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Commerce

Bureau of the Census

CURRENT POPULATION REPORTS, SERIES P-70 – This series and the associated data files feature data on the economic status of households and its relationship to social characteristics and to benefits received. The data are obtained from the monthly Survey of Income and Program Participation. \$14. S/N 803-044-00000-7. To order call (202) 512-1800.

ECONOMIC CENSUS – Provides a detailed portrait of the nation's economy from the national to the local level. Published every 5 years. Price varies with desired report. **www.census.gov/econ/www** or **http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/econ97.html** for the 1997 economic census.

MINORITY & WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, 1997 – Provides basic economic data on businesses owned by specific minority groups in the United States. The minorities covered are: African Americans, people of Hispanic or Latin American ancestry, and people of Asian, Pacific Islander, American Indian, Alaska Native or other descent. http://www.census.gov/csd/mwb

STATISTICAL ABSTRACT OF THE UNITED STATES, 2001 – Presents extensive selection of statistics for the U.S., with selected data for regions, divisions, states, metropolitan areas, cities and foreign countries from reports and records of government and private agencies. The reference volume, issued annually since 1878, is the government's most important statistical factbook on the social, political, and economic aspects of the American life. Call (202)512-1800 \$38. S/N 003-024-08863-1. http://www.census.gov/statab/www

STATE AND METROPOLITAN AREA DATA BOOK, 2001 – Features 1990 census population and land area for all areas covered; for the U.S., regions, divisions, and states, the report also features 1990 census race, Hispanic origin, household, and housing counts. Also, the tables summarize data from the economic censuses and continuing demographic and economic surveys. The report also includes data from other governmental and private agencies. http://www.census.gov/statab/www/smadb.html S/N 003-024-08827-4. \$24.

Order From: Superintendent of Documents P.O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954 (202) 512-1800 or listed agency – Include S/N with order.

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Commerce

International Trade Administration

BASIC GUIDE TO EXPORTING, 1998 – Designed to help U.S. companies learn the costs and risks associated with exporting. Also discusses what decisions need to be made and where to get the knowledge to make those decisions. \$18. S/N 003-009-00708-9. http://www.unzco.com/basicguide/index.html

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS PRACTICES – Provides up-to-date information on business practices in the countries of North and South America, Europe, Asia, the Pacific Rim, the Middle East, and Sub-Sahara Africa. Data include business organizations, exporting, commercial policies, foreign investment, intellectual property rights, taxation, regulatory agencies and useful contacts. \$29. S/N 003-009-00622-8.

UNITED STATES INDUSTRY AND TRADE OUTLOOK – Industry reviews and forecasts for 350 detailed industries, including natural resources and energy, construction and related industries, industrial materials and components, production and manufacturing equipment, information and communications, the consumer economy, transportation and travel, health care, financial services and business and professional services. No print version currently available. http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/outlook/webnotice.html



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Commerce

Bureau of Economic Analysis

SURVEY OF CURRENT BUSINESS – Gives monthly information on trends in industry, the business situation, outlook and other topics pertinent to the business world. Single copy \$22; Subscription \$50. S/N 703-036-00000-7. http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/pubs.htm

USER'S GUIDE TO BEA INFORMATION – Contains listings of publications, diskettes, and other information on sources of national, regional and international economic data. Also includes a subject index, order forms, list of telephone contacts and a current-year list of press release dates. Annual. No Charge. Order from U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Public Information Office, Washington, DC 20230 or call (202) 606-9900. http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/ARTICLES/BEAWIDE/1996/0496ug.pdf

BUSINESS STATISTICS 1963-1991 – Presentation of historical data and methodological notes for approximately 2,100 statistical series which appear in the Survey of Current Business. \$33. S/N 003-010-00229-8. http://www.bea.doc.gov/

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics

A CAREER GUIDE TO INDUSTRIES, 2000-01 – Addresses questions concerning job opportunities in more than 40 industries including the nature of the industry, employment, working conditions, occupations, training, advancement, earnings, benefits and outlook. \$21. S/N 029-001-03375-5.

AVERAGE ANNUAL PAY LEVELS IN METROPOLITAN AREAS, 2001 – News release from the U.S. Department of Labor's National office. Annual. Report No. 01-318. http://www.bls.gov/rofod/3210.pdf

EMPLOYMENT PROJECTIONS, 2000-2010 – News release from the U.S. Department of Labor's National office. USDL Report No. 01-443. http://www.bls.gov/news.release/ecopro.toc.htm

BLS HANDBOOK OF METHODS – Explains how the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) obtains and prepares the economic data it publishes. The handbook includes comprehensive information on concepts, definitions, sources of data, methods of collection, statistical procedures, where the data are published, and their uses and limitations. 2490. \$25. S/N 029-001-03265-0.

BLS RELEASES 1992 DEMOGRAPHIC DATA BOOK FOR STATES AND LARGE METROPOLITAN AREAS – News release from the U.S. Department of Labor's National office. Report No. 93-371. http://www.bls.census.gov/cps/pub/demdat_1292.htm

BLS UPDATE – Quarterly newsletter featuring recent BLS products and publications, including summaries and ordering information. Useful for business people and planners needing data series and frequently updated information. No charge. Order from U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Room 2850, 2 Massachusetts Ave., Washington, DC 20212. http://www.bls.gov/opub/update.htm

COMPENSATION AND WORKING CONDITIONS – Quarterly periodical which reports on employee compensation. Includes wages, salaries, benefits, and other aspects of the work environment, such as safety and health. Subscription \$19. S/N 729-003-00000-00.

CPI "BLUE CARD" – Monthly data on CPI and 7 major groups for U.S., Denver, Kansas City and St. Louis. Free subscription from Bureau of Labor Statistics, Kansas City Region, 1100 Main St, Ste 600, Kansas City, MO 64105. http://www.bls.gov/ro7/blucard.pdf

CPI DETAILED REPORT – Monthly periodical which provides a comprehensive report on consumer price movements, plus statistical tables, charts, and technical notes for the U.S. and selected large cities. This is the most widely used indicator of "cost of living" change. Single copy \$20. Subscription \$45 per year. S/N 729-002-0000-3. A limited amount of CPI data is also available at no charge from the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment, Labor Market Information, (303) 318-8852.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IN A CHANGING ECONOMY: A BLS CHARTBOOK – A presentation of employer-provided benefits including an explanation of how they have changed over time, descriptions of medical care and retirement income plans and an examination of recent developments in benefits. \$10. http://www.bls.gov/ebs/

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IN MEDIUM AND LARGE PRIVATE ESTABLISHMENTS (1997) http://www.bls.gov/news.release/ebs3.toc.htm

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IN SMALL PRIVATE ESTABLISHMENTS, 1996 - Provides data on which benefits are provided to full-time and part-time employees in establishments with fewer than 100 workers in all private nonfarm industries. 2507. \$12. S/N 029-001-03319-2.



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics

EMPLOYMENT COST INDEXES AND LEVELS, 1975-1999 – Review of recent trends in compensation cost change and examines the structure of those costs in March 1993. Includes complete historical data on the Employment Cost Index from its inception in 1975 through June 1993. \$31. S/N 029-001-03365-6.

EMPLOYMENT AND EARNINGS IN THE MOUNTAIN-PLAINS REGION – Quarterly publication which covers employment and unemployment developments, plus statistical tables on the mountain-plains region. No Charge. Contact BLS, 911 Walnut Street, Kansas City, MO 64106. http://www.bls.gov/ro7/home.htm

EMPLOYMENT AND EARNINGS – Monthly publication which covers employment and unemployment developments, plus statistical tables on national, state, and area employment, hours and earnings. Single copy \$26. Subscription \$50. S/N 729-004-00000-6.

EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES, ANNUAL AVERAGES, 2000 – Annual publication which lists state and national totals of Unemployment Insurance-covered employment by major industry, industry subgroups, and four-digit SIC category. Also includes U.S. employment and wage distribution by size of reporting unit. 2494. \$48 S/N 029-001-03374-5.

EMPLOYMENT, HOURS, AND EARNINGS, UNITED STATES 1990-95 – Historical monthly and annual average data on national establishment-based employment, hours and earnings by detailed industry. Included are monthly and annual average employment for all employees including government. 2465. \$31. S/N 029-001-03216-1.

GEOGRAPHIC PROFILE OF EMPLOYMENT AND UNEMPLOYMENT, 1999 – Annual publication of data on the labor force, employment and unemployment in state and substate areas. Includes annual average estimates of the labor force by age, race, and sex, and Hispanic origin, and economic characteristics of employed and unemployed. \$22. S/N 029-001-03370-2.

MONTHLY LABOR REVIEW – Monthly journal containing articles on labor issues, book reviews and reports of current statistics and industrial relations. Single copy \$8. Subscription \$27. S/N 729-007-00000-5.

OCCUPATIONAL COMPENSATION SURVEYS – Bulletins presenting results of a survey of office, professional, data processing, accounting, maintenance, and material-moving occupations in private firms from 90 metropolitan areas. Stock numbers and prices vary for each survey. Press releases, synopses & area labor force available from BLS, 1100 Main St, Ste 600, Kansas City, MO 64105.

OCCUPATIONAL PROJECTIONS AND TRAINING DATA, 2000-01 – Supplement to the Occupational Outlook Handbook. It provides the statistical and technical data that supports the information presented in the handbook. It also includes rankings of occupations by employment growth, earnings, susceptibility to unemployment, separation rates and part-time work. \$7. S/N 029-001-03358-3.

OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK QUARTERLY – Quarterly publication containing articles on specific occupations, general trends in the labor market and other topics. The publication is designed to help people stay informed on changing career opportunities. Single copy \$5.50. Subscription \$14 per year. S/N 729-008-0000-1.

OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK HANDBOOK, 2000-01 – An encyclopedia of careers describing in detail some 250 occupations. Each description includes information on the nature of the work; working conditions; employment; training and other qualifications and advancement; job outlook; earnings, related occupations; and sources of additional information. S/N 029-001-03330-3. \$51.

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics

PRODUCER PRICE INDEX DETAILED REPORT – Monthly periodical includes a comprehensive report on producer price movements. Single Copy \$23. Subscription \$55. S/N 729-009-00000-8.

REAL EARNINGS – Covers monthly changes in average hourly and weekly earnings, average weekly hours, CPI and real average weekly earnings for private non-farm workers nationwide. Monthly. No charge. http://www.bls.gov/news.release/realer.nr0.htm

STATE AND METROPOLITAN AREA EMPLOYMENT AND UNEMPLOYMENT – Data on nonagricultural industrial employment and unemployment for states and metropolitan areas. The report includes data for the latest month available, the previous month, and both months of the preceding year. Monthly. No charge. http://www.bls.gov/news.release/metro.tn.htm

OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYMENT AND WAGES DATA – A comprehensive set of over 760 occupations from the redesigned Occupational Employment Statistics (OES) survey. The OES survey is a federal-state cooperative program between BLS and State Employment Security Agencies (SESAs). For many years, the OES survey has been a major source for detailed occupational employment data at the national and state levels. In 1996, the survey was redesigned to include the collection of wage data by occupation.

USUAL WEEKLY EARNINGS OF WAGE AND SALARY WORKERS – News release from the U.S. Department of Labor's National office. Report No. 99-301. http://www.bls.gov/news.release/wkyeng.toc.htm

WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE POPULATION IN 1999 – News release from the U.S. Department of Labor's National office. Report No. 98–470.

BUSINESS AND MANAGERIAL OCCUPATIONS – Employment outlook for 25 business and managerial occupations characterized by the nature of work, working conditions, employment, training, and other qualifications and advancement. 2500-2. \$6. S/N 029-001-03334-6.

MATCHING YOURSELF WITH THE WORLD OF WORK – Lists and defines 17 occupational characteristics and requirements. Matches these characteristics with 200 occupations chosen from the Occupational Outlook Handbook, 1986-1987. \$2.75. S/N 029-001-03315-0.

RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF COMPONENTS IN THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEXES, 1996 – Presents data on the relative importance of components in the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U) and the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) as of the end of 1996. \$4. S/N 029-001-03362-1.

BLS BULLETIN PRICE LIST:

First 100 Years of BLS:

2235-P, Paper, Price - \$10.50 2235-C, Cloth, Price - \$15

Part I: Pay in the United States and Regions, June 1992. \$10.

Part II: Pay Comparisons, 1992, Part III, Locality Pay, 1992. \$11.

Career Guide to Industries, 1999. \$17.

Employment, Hours & Earnings: States & Areas, 1988-94. \$41.



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics

Employee Benefits in Medium & Large Private Establishments, 1993. \$13.

Employment Cost Indexes and Levels, 1975-95. \$12.

Employment Outlook: 1994-2005, Job Quality and Other Aspects of Projected Employment Growth. \$5.50.

Relative Importance of Components in the Consumer Price Index, 1995. \$3.

Occupational Injuries and Illnesses: Counts, Rates & Characteristics, 1993. \$30.

OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK QUARTERLY - SINGLE ISSUES

Spring 94, \$3, OOQ-College Graduate Outlook

Summer 94, \$3, OOQ

Fall 95, \$3, Charting the Projections: 1994-2005

REPRINTS FROM THE OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK QUARTERLY:

OOQ-Degree, \$1.25, Is There Another Degree in Your Future?

OOQ-Match, \$1, Matching Yourself with the World of Work. (1992)

OOQ-Job, \$5, Job Outlook in Brief, 1994-2005.

OOQ-High, \$1, High Earnings Workers Who Don't Have a Bachelor's Degree.

OOQ-Education, \$1.75, Nontraditional Education; Alternative Ways to Earn Your Credentials.

OOQ-Environment, \$1.25, We've Got the Whole World in Our Hands: Environmental Careers.

REPRINTS FROM THE OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK HANDBOOK:

Tomorrow's Jobs. 2500-1. \$2.25. S/N 029-001-03333-8

Production Occupations. 2500-19. \$3.50. S/N 029-001-03351-6

Protective Service Occupations and Compliance Inspectors. 2500-14. \$1.50. S/N 029-001-03298-7

Business and Managerial Occupations, \$4.50. S/N 029-001-03277-3

Engineering, Scientific, and Related Occupations, \$3. . S/N 029-001-03278-1

Computer and Mathematics-Related Occupations, \$2.25. S/N 029-001-03279-0

Social Scientists and Legal Occupations, \$1.50. S/N 029-001-03228-5

Education and Social Service Occupations and Clergy, \$3.50. S/N 029-001-03281-3

Health Diagnosing Occupations and Assistants, \$1.50. S/N 029-001-03230-7

Dietetics, Nursing, Pharmacy and Therapy Occupations, \$1.50. 2470-8 S/N 029-001-03231-5

Health Technologists and Technicians, \$2. S/N 029-001-03284-6

Communications, Design, Performing Arts, and Related Occupations, \$2. S/N 029-001-03233-1

Technologists and Technicians, Except Health, \$2. S/N 029-001-03286-2

Sales Occupations, \$2.25. S/N 029-001-03287-1

Clerical and Other Administrative Support Occupations, \$3.75. S/N 029-001-03288-9

Service Occupations: Cleaning, Food, Health and Personal, \$2. S/N 029-001-03238-2

Transportation and Forestry, Fishing, & Related Occupations, \$2.25. S/N 029-001-03295-1

Mechanics, Equipment Installers and Repairers, \$3. S/N 029-001-03291-9

Construction Trades and Extractive Occupations, \$2.25. S/N 029-001-03292-7

Metalworking, Plastic-working and Woodworking Occupations, \$1.50. S/N 029-001-03241-2

Order From: Superintendent of Documents P.O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954, (202) 512-1800 or listed agency – Include S/N with order.

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Employment and Training Administration

NATIONAL APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM – Overview of the National Apprenticeship Program including a list of some of the occupations which are apprenticeable. No Charge. Call (303) 844-4793 or (303) 844-6362 for more information. http://www.doleta.gov/individ/apprent.asp

TIPS FOR FINDING THE RIGHT JOB – Tips on resume preparation, writing letters of application, and interview planning and follow-up. \$2.50. S/N 029-014-00254-2.

DICTIONARY OF OCCUPATIONAL TITLES – Defines and indexes over 20,000 job titles. Addresses issues of training and education, career guidance and employment counseling, job definition, and wage restructuring. \$61. S/N 029-013-00094-2.

AREA TRENDS IN EMPLOYMENT AND UNEMPLOYMENT – Provides listing of labor surplus areas preferred for the awarding of federal contracts as determined by the U.S. Department of Labor. Single Copy: \$5. Subscription: \$65. S/N 729-001-00000-7.



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

JOB SAFETY AND HEALTH QUARTERLY - Presents current information on activities in occupational safety and health. Single copy \$6. Subscription \$17. S/N 729-012-00000-9.

PUBLICATIONS/FACT SHEETS - NO CHARGE:

97-04 The OSHA Consultation Services for the Employer

3088 How to Prepare for Workplace Emergencies (95)

93-01 Job Safety and Health

95-35 OSHA Employee Workplace Rights and Responsibilities

95-40 OSHA Help for New Businesses

OSHA PAMPHLETS:

2209 OSHA Handbook for Small Businesses. Single copy \$8.50. S/N -029-016-00176-0.

3122 Principal Emergency Response and Preparedness in OSHA Standards and Guidance for Safety and Health Programs. http://www.osha-slc.gov/SLTC/smallbusiness/secro.html

3125 Ergonomics: The Study of Work. Single copy \$1.75. S/N-029-016-00124-7.

Order From: Superintendent of Documents, P. O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954 (202) 512-1800 or listed agency – Include S/N with order.

http://www.osha.gov



Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Women's Bureau

20 LEADING OCCUPATIONS FOR WOMEN IN 2001

NONTRADITIONAL OCCUPATIONS FOR WOMEN IN 2000

HOT JOBS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY-77-3

WOMEN'S EARNINGS AS A PERCENT OF MEN'S, 1979-2000

WOMEN'S JOBS 1964-1999: MORE THAN 30 YEARS OF PROGRESS

OFFICE OF THE 21ST CENTURY WORKFORCE

Publications from the

U.S. Department of Labor

Miscellaneous

SMALL BUSINESS HANDBOOK, LAWS, REGULATIONS AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANT SERVICES –

Describes provisions of legislation such as the Occupational Safety and Health Act, the Fair Labor Standards Act, and the Job Training Partnership Act, including name, address and phone number of agency administering each law. No charge. Contact Administrative Services, U.S. Department of Labor, 1801 California, 9th Floor, Denver, CO 80202, (303) 391-6980. http://www.dol.gov/asp/programs/handbook/contents.htm

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT HANDBOOK – Presents a basic resource document on the Americans with Disabilities Act. \$44. S/N 052-015-00074-0. http://www.istal.com/smoke/ada handbook.htm

COMPARISON OF STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE LAWS – January 1996. Basic manual and supplementary material for an indeterminate period. \$45. S/N 929-002-00000-8. http://workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/comparison.asp

POCKET GUIDE TO FEDERAL HELP FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES – Written for people with disabilities, their families and service providers. Contains information on government wide benefits and services for which individuals with disabilities may be eligible. \$1.50. S/N 065-000-00565-4. http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic text/fed prog/fedhelp/fedhelp.txt

HANDY REFERENCE GUIDE TO THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 1992 – Provides rules and regulations for minimum wage, overtime pay, record keeping and child labor standards. \$50. Consumer Information Center, PO Box 100, Pueblo, CO 81002. http://www.dol.gov/esa/regs/compliance/whd/hrg.htm

CONSUMER RESOURCE HANDBOOK – Lists corporate federal, state and local offices to contact when you have questions or need to resolve a complaint. No Charge. Consumer Information Center, PO Box 100, Pueblo, CO 81002. http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/crh/respref.htm

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER – Lists telephone numbers across the country to call when you need assistance from the Federal Government. No Charge. Federal Information Center (800)359-3997. http://www.info.gov

Order From: Superintendent of Documents P.O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954 (202) 512-1800 or listed agency – Include S/N with order.

Publications from the

Department of Veteran's Affairs

VETERAN POPULATION – Estimates and Projections of the number of living veterans by period of service, state of residence, female veterans and age. Annual. No charge. **http://www.va.gov/vetdata/demographics/index.htm**

NATIONAL SURVEY OF VETERANS – Provides variety of information on demographic and socio-economic characteristics of the 1992 veteran population including employment status as well as participation in various VA programs. S/N 051-000-00206-7.

GUIDE TO STATISTICS AND PUBLICATIONS OF THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR VETERAN ANALYSIS

AND STATISTICS – The offices of the National Center for Veteran Analysis and Statistics produce many recurring and non-recurring publications. In order to acquaint you with them, a brief description of each and information for ordering them is provided in this directory. No charge.

Publications from the

Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City

COLORADO ECONOMIC INDICATORS – Updated monthly.

ECONOMIC REVIEW – General-interest articles on a variety of economic and financial topics, including agriculture. Quarterly. No charge. ISSN 0161-2387. http://www.kc.frb.org/home/subwebs.cfm?subWeb=5

REGIONAL ECONOMIC DIGEST – Quarterly review of financial and economic conditions in the Tenth Federal Reserve District, including articles of regional interest, statistics on District commercial banks, regional economic indicators, and results of a survey of agricultural credit conditions. No Charge. ISSN 1049-5339. http://www.kc.frb.org/home/subwebs.cfm?subWeb=5

RESEARCH WORKING PAPERS – The Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City's Economic Research staff produces a series of working papers presenting results of their economic research. These technical papers cover a wide range of economic research topics.

SYMPOSIUM PROCEEDINGS – Each year since 1978, the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City has sponsored a symposium on an important economic issue facing the U.S. and world economies. Symposium participants include prominent central bankers, finance ministers, academics and financial market participants from around the world. The participants convene to discuss the economic issues, implications and policy options pertaining to the symposium topic. The symposium proceedings include papers, commentary and discussion.

FED LETTER – Informs bankers and those interested in the financial industry about Federal Reserve issues and topics, primarily in the Tenth Federal Reserve District. No Charge. http://www.kc.frb.org/publicat/fedltr/flmain.htm

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY PUBLICATIONS – Publication which focuses on regulatory issues, bank management and banking performance in the Tenth Federal Reserve District. No Charge. http://www.kc.frb.org/home/subwebs.cfm?subweb=7

Publications from the **Superintendent of Documents**

FRANCHISE OPPORTUNITIES HANDBOOK – Provides a brief summary of the terms, requirements and conditions under which a franchise is available. **http://www.franchisehandbook.com**

STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION MANUAL, 1987 – Defines industries in accordance with the composition and structure of the economy and covers the entire field of economic activities. \$29. S/N 041-001-00314-2.

MILITARY MANPOWER STATISTICS – Quarterly publication of statistical tables which contain data pertaining to military personnel on active duty. Single copy \$5.50. Subscription \$19. S/N 708-059-00000-5. Call Timothy King (703) 604-6262 to order a copy.

FAMILY ECONOMICS AND NUTRITION REVIEW – Quarterly publication on a variety of topics concerning family economics. Topics covered include costs in areas such as food, housing, clothing, energy and raising children; family budgeting, economic well being of various groups; and other areas. Single copy \$5.50. Subscription: \$19. S/N 701-019-00000-8.

WORLD AGRICULTURAL SUPPLY AND DEMAND ESTIMATES – Monthly publication consisting of tables, statistics, and news items projecting the supply and demand of agricultural commodities. Single copy \$2.75. Subscription \$51.50. S/N 701-051-00000-9. http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu/reports/waobr/wasde-bb/

HARD WORK AND HIGH EXPECTATIONS: MOTIVATING STUDENTS TO LEARN 1992 – \$2. S/N 065-000-000496-8. http://www.kidsource.com/kidsource/content3/work.expectations.k12.4.html

JOB PATTERNS FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN IN PRIVATE INDUSTRY, 2000 – \$57. S/N 052-015-00088-0. http://www.eeoc.gov/stats/jobpat/jobpat.html

MINORITY SMALL BUSINESS AND CAPITAL OWNERSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, VOLUMES 1 & 2 – Volume 1 presents an introduction to the Minority Small Business and Capital Ownership Development Program. Volume 2 provides sample forms and reports. \$46. S/N 045-000-00262-4.

ECONOMIC REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT, 2002 – \$20. S/N 040-000-00740-7. http://w3.access.gpo.gov/eop/

NORTH AMERICAN INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM – NAICS is an industry classification system that groups establishments into industries based on the activities in which they are primarily engaged. S/N 041-001-00508-1. \$43.

STANDARD OCCUPATIONAL CLASSIFICATION MANUAL – The SOC manual presents the occupational structure showing the different levels of aggregation (Major Group, Minor Group, Broad Occupation, Detailed Occupation) as well as the occupational titles and definitions. The SOC manual is now available to the public from the U.S. Department of Commerce National Technical Information Service. Please call (703) 605-6000 or 1-800-553-NTIS (6847). \$43. http://www.ntis.gov/product/standard-occupational-classification.htm



Local Government

Publications from the

Colorado Municipal League

2002 COLORADO LAWS ENACTED AFFECTING MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS -

Member, \$20; Non-member, \$40.

2002-03 DIRECTORY OF MUNICIPAL & COUNTY OFFICIALS – Member, \$25; other government official, \$40; Non-member, \$50.

2002 FINANCIAL CONDITION OF COLORADO MUNICIPALITIES – Member, \$20; Non-member, \$40.

ANNEXATION IN COLORADO – Member, \$30; other government official, \$45; Non-member, \$60.

APPROACHES TO PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT IN COLORADO CITIES & TOWNS – Member, \$15; Non-member, \$30.

COLORADO HANDBOOK OF PUBLIC ENTITY & OFFICIAL LIABILITY -

Member, \$10; Non-member, \$20.

COLORADO JOB FINDER – Subscription: \$30 for 6 months or \$55 for 12 months.

2002 BENCHMARK COMPENSATION REPORT – A report of employee compensation in municipalities of 3,000 population and over including comparative data of 74 key job classifications. Published annually in April. 1999 Edition, 343 pgs. Member price: \$38; Other government official, \$45 Non-member price: \$75.

2002 MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION REPORT – Comparative data of executive and administrative positions in four sections: general municipal information, salaries, fringe benefits and job characteristics; and supplemental information. Published annually in June. 1999 edition, 343 pgs. Member price: \$25. Other government official: \$40; Nonmember price: \$50.

2002 TOTAL COMPENSATION REPORT – Provides a comprehensive listing of total employee compensation data for all positions in cities and towns across Colorado. Published annually in April. 1999 edition, 95 pgs. Member price: \$20. Nonmember price: \$40.

2001 PRIOR/CURRENT YEAR SALARY COMPARISON REPORT – Includes salary range minimum and maximum amounts and mean salary paid for 74 benchmark positions. Published annually in April. 1999 edition, 85 pgs. Member price: \$20. Nonmember price: \$40.

SMALL COMMUNITIES EDITION: 2002 EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION REPORT – Provides comparative data of positions commonly found in cities and towns under 3,000 population. Published annually in July. Member price: \$15. Nonmember price: \$30

APPROACHES TO PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT IN COLORADO CITIES AND TOWNS – A compilation of creative and innovative personnel practices in use in Colorado's public sector. Published in 1993, 171 pgs. Member price: \$15. Nonmember price: \$30.

OCCUPATION TAXES AND BUSINESS LICENSE FEES LEVIED BY COLORADO MUNICIPALITIES – Presents data on general and specific occupation taxes, business license fees and permit fees. Published in 1990, 93 pgs. Member Price: \$10. Nonmember Price: \$20.

Local Government

Publications from the

Denver Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG)

2015 INTERIM REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN (OCTOBER 1993) – DRCOG has prepared this report as a prompt response to the Federal Intermodel Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA). It will serve as the region's transportation plan until a longer-range 2020 plan can be prepared. The plan includes highway and transit facilities that can reasonably be provided using expected financial resources. No charge.

2001-2006 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (November 2000) – This report identifies all federally funded transportation projects anticipated for funding in the Denver metro area for the next six years. The multimodal program includes highway, high occupancy vehicle, transit and non-motorized facilities and services. \$12. The technical appendix is \$10.

THE NEW AUDIENCE: A DEMOGRAPHIC REPORT ABOUT OLDER ADULTS IN THE REGION (DECEMBER 1993) – Presents that information for the United States, Colorado, counties in the seven-county Denver region served by DRCOG as the Area Agency on Aging, and places (municipalities and Census Designated Places). \$25.

1999 POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLD ESTIMATES (April 1999) – This report presents Jan. 1, 1998, population and household estimates, and shows change in the region since the 1990 Census. The material is presented for the region and its component counties, census tracts, municipalities and regional statistical areas. Estimates of age distribution and median age also are included. \$20.

OUTLOOK 2020: A LONG RANGE GROWTH FORECAST (SEPTEMBER 1992) – Presents projections for population, employment and households in the eight-county region from 1990 to 2020. No charge.

1990 HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS (APRIL 1992) – Total population, estimates by housing type and average household size are reported by county and listed by census tract. A census tract reference map is included in the report. \$10 plus \$1.50 for postage and handling.

2000 CENSUS TRACT MAP – Shows the location of all census tracts in the Denver Metropolitan Statistical Area which includes Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Denver, Douglas and Jefferson counties. County boundaries as well as some major arterials are included on the map to identify the location of the tracts. \$12 for the one-half inch to a mile map. Add \$2 for mailing tube.



Local Government

Publications from the

Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments (PPACG)

PPACG SUBSCRIPTION PROGRAM – The subscription program includes the Housing Market Analysis plus four issues of the Quarterly Economic Indicators. If you order any additional documents with your subscription, the postage and handling fees are waived. \$55.

QUARTERLY ECONOMIC INDICATORS (RELEASED QUARTERLY) – A quarterly update of economic indicators spanning a three-year time series. Each report includes key economic sectors analyzed with seasonal trends. Each issue will address a new theme of local interest, changing quarterly. \$7.50.

HOUSING MARKET ANALYSIS (RELEASED ANNUALLY) – This document includes an overview of economic conditions in the area; a listing and analysis of the determinants of housing demand such as population, households, age distribution, income, employment and residential building trends. Forecasts of future housing needs are provided to the year 2025. \$35.

STATISTICAL PROFILES FOR EL PASO COUNTY (RELEASED ANNUALLY) – This document is filled with tables and graphics which serve as a quick reference to data on El Paso County. The tables are categorized by population, employment, household characteristics, housing market data, income, government, education, utilities, and miscellaneous. \$30.

TELLER COUNTY STATISTICAL PROFILES (RELEASED ANNUALLY) – This document is filled with tables which serve as a quick reference to data on Teller County. The tables include data on population, employment, income, housing market data, government, education, and retail sales. \$25.

PARK COUNTY STATISTICAL PROFILES (RELEASED ANNUALLY) – This document is filled with tables which serve as a quick reference to data on Park County. The tables include data on population, employment, income, housing market data, government, education, retail sales & more. \$25.

EL PASO COUNTY MILITARY PROFILE (RELEASED ANNUALLY IN JUNE) – This document includes statistical information for each of the military installations located in El Paso County. This directory serves as an excellent source for understanding the direct economic impact of the military on El Paso County. \$15.

Note: A shipping and handling charge of \$7.50 will be added to all orders.

- Private Organizations

Publications from the

Center for Business and Economic Forecasting

COLORADO PERSPECTIVES – Short summary of current economic forecast. Only available on-line.

SEMI-ANNUAL LONG-TERM FORECAST – Subscription to Colorado and U.S. long-term forecasts and Colorado perspectives. Biannual \$200 per year.

METROPOLITAN AREA FORECASTS – Subscription to Denver and Colorado Springs area economic forecasts and Colorado Perspectives. Quarterly. \$50 per quarter. \$200 per year.

COLORADO ECONOMIC UPDATE & ECONOMY AT A GLANCE – Analysis of changes in Leading Index and Colorado Coincident and Sectoral Indexes, and a subscription to Colorado Perspectives. Monthly. \$500 per year.

- Private Organizations

Publications from the

Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce

RELOCATION PACKAGES:

RELOCATION BUSINESS & ECONOMIC PACKAGE – Includes our basic kit, plus Colorado Business Magazine, Metro Denver Business Park Directory and Major Business Expansions & Relocations. \$45.

RELOCATION BUSINESS & ECONOMIC SPECIAL – Includes all of the above information, plus the Metro Denver Fact Book. \$115. On CD ROM.

GOOD MOVE NEWCOMER & RELOCATION GUIDE – An illustrated informational magazine for newcomers and prospective new residents. Includes information on housing, education, the economy and quality of life. \$10.

ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA:

ECONOMIC FORECAST. The Chamber's chief economist forecasts economic activity for both Colorado and Metro Denver. Available in December. \$30.

ECONOMIC PROFILE – Annual 70 page book highlighting demographics, employment, education, transportation, taxes, utilities, cost of living, major employers and major business parks. \$12.

METRO DENVER FACTS – Substantial historical & statistical data, demographics, tables & graphs with some narrative interpretation. 3-ring binder format (makes updating easy), divided into 17 chapters – maps, climate, construction, cost of living, cultural arts, education, employment, finance, income, manufacturing, population, real estate, taxes, tourism, trade, transportation and utilities. Book \$125.

DENVER MAPS – A selection of maps covering the metro area & Colorado communities. Including recreational maps and tour guides. Starting at \$2.95.

SLIDES – A package of 20 colorful slides, including terrific photographs of new developments such as Denver International Airport, Coors Field and a variety of picturesque scenes. Useful for presentations on metro Denver and the state of Colorado. Contains beautiful images for presentation and publication of both mountain and Denver skylines. \$5.

FAMILY AND SCHOOL:

COLORADO HIGHER EDUCATION DIRECTORY – Do you know what it costs to send your child to college? What are the colleges and universities in Colorado? The answers to these and other questions are answered in this directory. A great gift for high school students. Lists Colorado colleges and universities. Includes address, contacts, schedule, tuition, majors, and entrance requirements. \$15.

- Private Organizations

Publications from the

Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce

SALES PROSPECTING/BUSINESS DIRECTORIES/JOB SEARCH:

CUSTOMIZED LIST – Perfect for sales prospecting, direct mail and telemarketing. Available on disk or hard copy, produced from current and continuously updated databases of Colorado and national businesses. Call for quote.

INTERLOCKEN DIRECTORY – One of the fastest growing areas in Colorado, Interlocken area has the highest concentration of high technology companies in the state. Includes name, address, contact, fax, employee size, SIC code, and sales volume. \$45/Disk \$125.

LARGEST EMPLOYERS – Private companies in the Denver Metro area ranked by employee size. Includes company name, contact, address, phone, fax, employee size, and headquarters, web addresses. Labels \$125.

BLACK BUSINESS POCKET DIRECTORY – Includes listings of black owned businesses, employment purchasing and contracting advertisements, classified and much more! \$5.95.

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY GUIDE – For entrepreneurs who are starting a business, this guide provides the information necessary to prepare you for developing your business in the Denver metro area. The business directory section provides sales and marketing professionals, purchasing managers, and others with a resource for potential new markets. \$25.

COLORADO CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE – A statewide listing of all chambers in Colorado. Includes name, address, phone number, contact and population of each city. Disk \$15/Labels \$50.

DBJ BOOK OF LISTS. One of our most popular products. This 200-page publication lists the top 25 companies in the Metro Denver area in over 85 categories. Gives financial and statistical information on each company. \$32.50.

DENVER TECHNOLOGICAL CENTER BUSINESS LIST – Next to downtown Denver, the Denver Technological Center has the largest concentration of businesses in the metro area. Lists companies with 5 or more employees in the 80111 zip code. Book \$45, Disk or Labels \$125.

DIRECTORY OF COLORADO MANUFACTURERS – The perfect directory for purchasing managers and others searching for new sources of supply. An excellent tool for sales executives in locating potential markets for their products. Lists over 4,600 manufacturers alphabetically, geographically and by SIC category. Gives information on number of employees, key contacts, corporate affiliations & plant cities. \$90, Disk \$395.

DOWNTOWN DENVER BUSINESS LIST – The 80202 zip code has the largest concentration of businesses in Colorado. Perfect for sales executives, marketing and job seekers. Lists companies with 5 or more employees alphabetically. Approximately 450 businesses. Book \$45, Disk or labels \$125.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE DIRECTORY – Lists all Colorado firms that import and export products and the countries in which they do business. \$50.

MINORITY AND WOMEN ADVERTISERS – Includes hundreds of minority and women business listings, features and profiles on businesses and people, business brief articles, major companies seeking minority and women business vendors and potential employees. \$19.95.

WOMEN'S BUSINESS NETWORK DIRECTORY – Includes hundreds of women and small business listings, features and profiles, business brief articles, major companies seeking minority and women business vendors and potential employees. \$5.95.



Private Organizations

Publications from the

Miscellaneous Organizations

AMERICAN DEMOGRAPHICS:

AMERICAN DEMOGRAPHICS – Magazine containing articles on demographic trends and issues, especially as they relate to marketing. (Also available on-line or in microfilm.) Monthly. \$69 per year. Order from Circulation Department, American Demographics, P.O. Box 10581, Riverton, NJ 08076, or call (800) 529-7502. For free catalog order from American Demographics, P.O. Box 68, Ithaca, NY 14851 or call (800) 828-1133.

DENVER BUSINESS JOURNAL, INC:

THE DENVER BUSINESS JOURNAL – Articles and statistics on local business activity and subjects of interest to business people. Annual Top 25 Book of Lists ranking companies and organizations by numerous categories such as employment, earnings, etc, is unique in the Denver area. Weekly. \$69 per year. Order from The Denver Business Journal, 1700 Broadway, Ste 515, Denver, CO 80290 or call (303) 837-3500.

MANPOWER INTERNATIONAL:

EMPLOYMENT OUTLOOK SURVEY – Results of 14,000 employer surveys of current changes in hiring in major industries with analysis of trends for the U.S. and northeastern, midwestern, southern, and western regions. Quarterly. No charge. Order from Manpower International, 1331 17th Street, #400, Denver, CO 80202, Attention: K. Livingston Ash, or call (303) 297-9802. View via Internet: http://www.manpower.com/mpcom/content.jsp?articleid=202

MANPOWER ARGUS – International newsletter summarizing employment news from U.S. and foreign press. Monthly. No charge. Order from Manpower International, 1331 17th Street, #400, Denver, CO 80202, Attention K. Livingston Ash, or call (303) 297-9802.

31

Internet Data Sources -

American Demographics – www.demographics.com

America's Job Bank – www.ajb.dni.us

America's Labor Market Information System (U.S. Dept - Of Labor) - www.doleta.gov/almis/

Business Information – www.colorado.gov/business.htm

Career Bookstore www.CareerBookstore.com

Colorado by the Numbers - www.colorado.edu/libraries/govpubs/online.htm

Colorado Career Network - http://www.coloradocareer.net/

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment – www.coworkforce.com

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Health Statistics Section – www.cdphe.state.co.us/cdphehom.asp

Colorado Department of Revenue – www.revenue.state.co.us

Colorado Division of Local Affairs, Demography Section - www.dola.state.co.us/demog/index.htm

Colorado Facts - www.state.co.us/oed/bus fin/contents.html

Colorado Jobs - www.colorado-jobs.com

Colorado Labor Market Information - www.coworkforce.com/lmi

Colorado Legislative Council – www.state.co.us/gov_dir/leg_dir/lcs.htm

Colorado Municipal League – www.cml.org

Colorado Office of Economic Development – www.state.co.us/oed/index.cfm

Colorado Office of State Planning and Budgeting – www.state.co.us/gov_dir/govnr_dir/ospb/index.html

Denver Business Journal - Denver.bcentral.com/denver

Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce – www.denverchamber.org

Denver Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG) – www.drcog.org/

Employment and Training Administration – www.doleta.gov/

FEDSTATS (One-stop Shopping for Federal Statistics) – www.fedstats.gov

Information on Licenses & Permits – www.dora.state.co.us/

International Trade Administration – www.ita.doc.gov/



Internet Data Sources -

Jefferson County Planning Department – http://206.247.49.21/ext/dpt/public_works/planning/index.htm

Occupational Safety and Health Administration – www.osha.gov/

Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments – www.ppacg.org

Superintendent of Documents – www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/index.html

U.S. Bureau of the Census – www.census.gov

U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis – www.bea.doc.gov

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics – www.bls.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce – www.doc.gov

U.S. Department of Labor – www.dol.gov

U.S. Department of Veteran's Affairs – www.va.gov/

Women Incorporated – www.womeninc.com

Women's Bureau - www.dol.gov/wb/welcome.html

Other States' Labor Market Information Offices

ALABAMA

Labor Market Information Department of Industrial Relations 649 Monroe Street, Rm 422 Montgomery, AL 36131 TELEPHONE: (334) 242-8855

FAX: (334) 242-2543

Internet: www.dir.state.al.us/lmi/

ALASKA

Research and Analysis Section Department of Labor P.O. Box 25501 Juneau, AK 99802-5501 TELEPHONE: (907) 465-4500

FAX: (907) 465-2101

Internet: www.labor.state.ak.us

ARIZONA

Labor Market Information Department of Economic Security 1789 West Jefferson P.O. Box 6123, Site Code 733A Phoenix, AZ 85005-6123 TELEPHONE: (602) 542-3871 FAX: (602) 542-6474

Internet: www.de.state.az.us/oscc/lmi.htm

ARKANSAS

Labor Market Information **Employment Security Division** P.O. Box 2981 Little Rock, AR. 72203-2981 TELEPHONE: (501) 682-5227

FAX: (501) 682-3144

Internet: www.accessarkansas.org/esd

CALIFORNIA

Labor Market Information **Employment Development Department** 7000 Franklin Boulevard STE 100 Sacramento, CA 95823 TELEPHONE: (916) 262-2162

FAX: (916) 262-2433

Internet: www.calmis.cahwnet.gov/

COLORADO

Labor Market Information Department of Labor and Employment 1515 Arapahoe Street, Tower 2, STE 300 Denver, CO 80202-2217

TELEPHONE: (303) 318-8852 FAX: (303) 318-8870

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/lmi

CONNECTICUT

Research and Information **Employment Security Division** 200 Folly Brook Boulevard Wethersfield, CT 06109 TELEPHONE: (860) 263-6275

FAX: (860) 263-6263

Internet: www.ctdol.state.ct.us/lmi/index.htm

DELAWARE

Occupational and Labor Market Information Department of Labor 19 Lea Boulevard Wilmington, DE 19802 TELEPHONE: (302) 761-8069

Internet: www.oolmi.net/ FAX: (302) 761-6598

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Labor Market Information Department of Employment Services 77 P Street NE, Rm 3302 Washington, DC 20002 TELEPHONE: (202) 671-1633

Internet: http://does.ci.washington.dc.us/info/labor mkt.shtm

FLORIDA

Bureau of Labor Market Information Dept of Labor and Employment Security 2012 Capitol Circle SE, Rm 200 Tallahassee, FL 32399-0674 TELEPHONE: (904) 488-6037 FAX: (904) 488-2558

Internet: www2.myflorida.com/default.html

GEORGIA

Labor Information Systems Department of Labor 223 Courtland Street N.E. Atlanta, GA 30303-1751 TELEPHONE: (404) 656-3177 FAX: (404) 651-9568

Internet: www.dol.state.ga.us/lmi/

GUAM

One Stop Career Center Sunny Plaza Building, 1st Floor 125 Tun Jesus Crisostomo Street Tamuning, Guam 96911 TELEPHONE: (671) 647-6400

FAX: (671) 647-7063

Internet: http://onestopcareer.gov.gu/



Other States' Labor Market Information Offices

HAWAII

Research and Statistics Office Dept of Labor and Industrial Relations 830 Punchbowl Street Room 304 Honolulu, HI 96813

TELEPHONE: (808) 586-8999

FAX: (808) 586-9022

Internet: www.state.hi.us/dlir/rs/loihi

IDAHO

Research and Analysis Department of Employment 317 Main Street Boise, ID 83702

TELEPHONE: (208) 334-6169

FAX: (208) 334-6455

Internet: www.labor.state.id.us/lmi/id-lmi.htm

ILLINOIS

Economic Information and Analysis Department of Employment Security 401 South State Street, Rm 2S Chicago, IL 60605

TELEPHONE: (312) 793-2316

FAX: (312) 793-6245

Internet: http://lmi.ides.state.il.us

INDIANA

Labor Market Information Workforce Development 10 North Senate Avenue Indianapolis, IN 46204-2277 TELEPHONE: (317) 233-5724 FAX: (317) 233-1670

Internet: www.IN.gov/dwd/

IOWA

Audit and Analysis Department Department of Employment Service 1000 East Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50319-0209 TELEPHONE: (515) 281-8181

FAX: (515) 281-8195

Internet: www.state.ia.us/iwd/ris/lmi/index.html

KANSAS

Labor Market Information Services Department of Human Resources 401 SW Topeka Blvd Topeka, KS 66603-3182

TELEPHONE: (913) 296-5058

FAX: (913) 296-5286

Internet: http://laborstats.hr.state.ks.us/

KENTUCKY

Research and Statistics Department for Employment Services

275 East Main Street 2C Frankfort, KY 40621

TELEPHONE: (502) 564-7976

FAX: (502) 564-7799

Internet: http://www.kycwd.org/des/lmi/lmi.htm

LOUISIANA

Research and Statistics Section

Department of Labor P.O. Box 94094

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4094 TELEPHONE: (504) 342-3141

FAX: (504) 343-9193

Internet: www.ldol.state.la.us/ada_quickmenu.asp#lmi

MAINE

Division of Economic Analysis and Research Department of Labor/BES

20 Union Street

Augusta, ME 04330

TELEPHONE: (207) 287-2271

FAX: (207) 287-2947

Internet: www.state.me.us/labor/lmis/

MARYLAND

Labor Market Analysis and Information Economic and Employment Development

1100 N. Eutaw Street, Rm 316

Baltimore, MD 21201

TELEPHONE: (410) 767-2250

FAX: (410) 767-2219

Internet: www.dllr.state.md.us/lmi/index.htm

MASSACHUSETTS

Director of Research

Department of Employment and Training 19 Stanford Street, Hurley Bldg. 5th Floor

Boston, MA 02114

TELEPHONE: (617) 626-6556

FAX: (617) 727-5981

Internet: www.detma.org/lmi/lmi.htm

MICHIGAN

Bureau of Research and Statistics **Employment Security Commission** 7310 Woodward Avenue Room 510

Detroit, MI 48202

TELEPHONE: (313) 876-6691

FAX: (313) 876-5587

Internet: www.michigan.gov/mdcd

Other States' Labor Market Information Offices

MINNESOTA

Research and Statistics Office Department of Jobs and Training 390 N Robert Street 5th Floor St. Paul, MN 55101

TELEPHONE: (612) 296-6546

FAX: (612) 282-5429

Internet: www.mnworkforcecenter.org/lmi/

MISSISSIPPI

Labor Market Information **Employment Security Commission** P.O. Box 1699/1520 W. Capitol Street Jackson, MS 39215-1699 TELEPHONE: (601) 961-7424 FAX (601) 961-7405

Internet: www.mesc.state.ms.us/lmi/

MISSOURI

Research and Analysis Division of Employment Security P.O. Box 59/421 E. Dunklin Street Jefferson City, MO 65104-0059 TELEPHONE: (314) 751-3595

FAX (314) 751-7160

Internet: www.works.state.mo.us/lmi/index.html

MONTANA

Research and Analysis Department of Labor and Industry P.O. Box 1728 Helena, MT 59624-1728 TELEPHONE: (406) 444-2430 FAX (406) 444-2638

Internet: http://rad.dli.state.mt.us

NEBRASKA

Labor Market Information Department of Labor 550 South 16th Street P.O. Box 94600 Lincoln, NE 68509-4600 TELEPHONE: (402) 471-9964 FAX (402) 471-9867

Internet: www.dol.state.ne.us/nwd/

NEVADA

Employment Security Research Employment Security Department 500 East Third Street Carson City, NV 89713 TELEPHONE: (702) 687-4550

FAX (702) 687-3424

Internet: http://detr.state.nv.us/lmi/index.htm

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Economic Analysis and Reports Department of Employment Security 32 South Main Street Concord, NH 03301-4587 TELEPHONE: (603) 228-4123

FAX: (603) 228-4172

Internet: www.nhes.state.nh.us/

NEW JERSEY

Policy and Planning Department of Labor Labor and Industry Building P.O. Box CN056 Trenton, NJ 08625-0056 TELEPHONE: (609) 292-2643 FAX: (609) 777-3623

Internet: http://www.nj.gov/labor/lra/

NEW MEXICO

Economic Research and Analysis Bureau **Employment Security Department** 401 Broadway, NE P.O. Box 1928

Albuquerque, NM 87103 TELEPHONE: (505) 841-8645

FAX (505) 841-9007

Internet: www3.state.nm.us/dol/dol lmif.html

NEW YORK

Division of Research and Statistics Department of Labor State Campus, Bldg 12, Rm 400 Albany, NY 12240-0020 TELEPHONE: (518) 457-6369 FAX (518) 485-1773 Internet:

www.labor.state.ny.us/labor market/labor market info.html

NORTH CAROLINA

Labor Market Information **Employment Security Commission** P.O. Box 25903 Raleigh, NC 27611-5903 TELEPHONE: (919) 733-2936 FAX (919) 733-8662

Internet: www.ncesc.com/



Other States' Labor Market Information Offices

NORTH DAKOTA

Research and Statistics Job Service of North Dakota P.O. Box 5507 Bismarck, ND 58506-5507

TELEPHONE: (701) 328-2868 FAX (701) 328-4193

Internet:

www.state.nd.us/jsnd/publications.htm?database=main

Labor Market Information Bureau of Employment Services 78-80 Chestnut 5th Floor Columbus, OH 43215

TELEPHONE: (614) 752-9494/(800) 262-0516

FAX (614) 752-9621

Internet: http://lmi.state.oh.us/

OKLAHOMA

Research and Planning Division **Employment Security Commission** 303 Will Rogers Memorial Ofc. Bldg. Oklahoma City, OK 73105 TELEPHONE: (405) 557-7265 FAX (405) 557-7256

Internet: www.oesc.state.ok.us/lmi/default.htm

OREGON

Research and Statistics **Employment Division** 875 Union Street NE, Room 207 Salem, OR 97311-9986 TELEPHONE: (503) 378-8656 FAX (503) 373-7515

Internet: www.emp.state.or.us/

PENNSYLVANIA

Bureau of Research and Statistics Labor and Industry Bldg. Rm 220 Seventh & Forster Streets Harrisburg, PA 17120-0001 TELEPHONE (717) 787-3266 FAX (717) 772-2168

Internet:

www.dli.state.pa.us/landi/cwp/view.asp?A=191&Q=57249

PUERTO RICO

Research and Analysis Division Department of Labor and Human Resources 505 Munoz Rivera Ave. 20th Floor Hato Rey, PR 00918 TELEPHONE (787) 754-5385 FAX (787) 751-7934

Internet: www.gobierno.pr/

RHODE ISLAND

Labor Market Information & Mgmt Services Department of Employment 107 Friendship Street Providence, RI 02903-3740 TELEPHONE (401) 277-3730 FAX (401) 277-2731

Internet: www.det.state.ri.us/webdev/lmi/lmihome.html

SAMOA (AMERICAN)

Executive Office Building Third Floor Utulei, Pago Pago American Samoa 96799 TELEPHONE: (684) 633-4116 FAX: (684) 633-2269

Internet: www.asg-gov.com/departments/dhr.asg.htm

SOUTH CAROLINA

Labor Market Information **Employment Security Commission** P.O. Box 995 Columbia, SC 29202-0995 TELEPHONE (803) 737-2660 FAX (803) 737-2838 Internet: www.sces.org/lmi

SOUTH DAKOTA

Labor Market Information Department of Labor P.O. Box 4730/420 S. Roosevelt Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730 TELEPHONE (605) 626-2314 FAX (605) 626-2322 Internet: www.state.sd.us/dol/lmic/

TENNESSEE

Research and Statistics Division Department of Employment Security 500 James Robertson Pkwy, 11th Floor Nashville, TN 37245-1000 TELEPHONE (615) 741-2284 FAX (615) 741-6392 Internet: www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/

TEXAS

Economic Research and Analysis Texas Workforce Commission 101 E. 15th Street, Room 208-T Austin, TX 78778 TELEPHONE (512) 463-2616 FAX (512) 475-1241

Internet: www.twc.state.tx.us/customers/rpm/rpmsub3.html

Other States' Labor Market Information Offices

UTAH

Labor Market Information
Department of Employment Security
140 East 300 South
P.O. Box 45249
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
TELEPHONE (801) 526-9675
FAX (801) 536-9211
Internet: http://jobs.utah.gov/

VERMONT

Policy and Public Information Dept of Employment and Training 5 Green Mountain Drive P.O. Box 488 Montpelier, VT 05601-0488 TELEPHONE (802) 828-4202 FAX (802) 828-4050 Internet: www.det.state.vt.us/

VIRGINIA

Economic Information Service Employment Commission 703 E. Main Street Richmond, VA 23219 TELEPHONE (804) 786-7496 FAX (804) 786-7844

Internet: www.vec.state.va.us/index labor.cfm

VIRGIN ISLANDS

Research and Analysis Department of Labor 53A & 53B Kronprindens Gade St. Thomas, VI 00802 TELEPHONE (340) 776-3700 FAX (340) 774-5908 Internet: www.vidol.org/

WASHINGTON

Labor Market and Economic Analysis Employment Security Department P.O. Box 9046 Olympia, WA 98507-9046 TELEPHONE (360) 438-4804 FAX (360) 438-4846 Internet: www.wa.gov/esd/lmea/

WEST VIRGINIA

Labor and Economic Research Bureau of Employment Security 112 California Avenue Charleston, WV 25305-0112 TELEPHONE (304) 558-1343 FAX (304) 558-0301

Internet: www.state.wv.us/bep/lmi/

WISCONSIN

Bureau of Workforce Policy and Information Dept of Industry, Labor, and Human Relations 201 East Washington Ave., Rm. 221X P.O. Box 7944 Madison, WI 53707-7944 TELEPHONE (608) 266-5843 FAX (608) 267-5887 Internet: www.dwd.state.wi.us/lmi/

WYOMING

Research and Planning Employment Security Commission P.O. Box 2760 Casper, WY 82602-2760 TELEPHONE (307) 473-3807 FAX (307) 473-3834 Internet: lmi.state.wy.us/

Directory of Colorado Workforce Centers

ALAMOSA WFC

1016 West Avenue #6, Alamosa, CO 81101 (719) 589-5118 Fax (719) 589-6762 alamosa@cwfc.net (Alamosa, Costilla, Conejos counties)

AURORA WFC Main Office (Arapahoe/Douglas Works)

Arapahoe CentrePoint Plaza 14980 E Alameda Drive Aurora CO 80012 (303) 636-1160 Fax (303) 636-1250 HGoldsmith@co.arapahoe.co.us (Arapahoe & Douglas Counties)

AURORA WFC

3508 Peoria St, #D, Aurora, CO 80010 (303) 363-9380 Fax (303) 363-9381 (Adams County)

BLACKHAWK WFC

2960 Dory Hill Rd., Blackhawk, CO 80403 (303) 582-5444 Fax (303) 582-5798 nbelk@cc.trico1stop.org (Gilpin County)

BOULDER COUNTY WFC

2905 Center Green Court Suite C Boulder, CO 80301 (303) 441-3985 Fax (303) 939-0054 (Boulder County)

BRIGHTON WFC

1931 E Bridge St., Brighton, CO 80601 (303) 659-4250 Fax (303) 659-9178 (Adams County)

BROOMFIELD WFC

12 Garden Center #230 Broomfield, CO 80020 (303) 464-5855 Fax (303) 465-0117 WorkForceCenter@ci.broomfield.co.us (Broomfield County)

BURLINGTON WFC

1490-A Martin Ave, Burlington, CO 80807 (719) 346-5331 Fax (719) 346-7749 burlington@cwfc.net (Kit Carson, Cheyenne counties)

CANON CITY WFC

172 Justice Center Rd. # B, Canon City, CO 81212 (719) 275-7408 Fax (719) 275-8189 canoncity@cwfc.net (Fremont, Custer counties)

COLORADO SPRINGS WFC

Job Seeker/ Employer Office 2306 E Pikes Peak Ave, Colorado Springs, Co. 80909 Applicants (719) 667-3700 Fax (719) 667-3754 Employers (719) 667-3761 Fax (719) 667-3753 TDD (719) 667-3798

padilla.a@ppwfc.org (El Paso, Teller Counties)

COLORADO SPRINGS WFC

Job Seeker/Training Services 5675 S. Academy, Ste. A-210, Colorado Springs, Co 80913 (719) 579-3080 Fax (719) 574-3089 padilla.a@ppwfc.org (El Paso, Teller Counties)

COMMERCE CITY WFC

7190 Colorado Blvd., Commerce City, Co. 80022 (303) 227-2000 Fax (303) 227-2045 TDD (303) 227-2055 (Adams County)

CORTEZ WFC

217 West Main, Cortez, CO 81321 (970) 565-3759 Fax (970) 565-0916 cortez@cwfc.net (San Miguel, Dolores, San Juan, Montezuma counties)

CRAIG WFC

480 Barclay, Craig, CO 81625 (970) 824-3246 Fax (970) 824-7108 craig@cwfc.net (Moffat, Rio Blanco counties)

DELTA WFC

206 Ute. Street, Delta, CO 81416 (970) 874-5781 Fax (970) 874-0991 (Delta county)

DENVER Workforce Center (Main Office) Job Seekers

1391 N. Speer Blvd. #500, Denver, CO 80204 (720) 865-5619 Fax: (720) 865-5685 TDD (720) 865-5636 (Denver County)

DENVER Workforce Center (Main Office) Employer Services Jobs Unit

1391 N. Speer Blvd. #500, Denver, CO 80204 (720) 865-5608 Fax (720) 865-5682 jobs.unit@mowd.org (Denver County)

Directory of Colorado Workforce Centers

DENVER-East Campus Workforce Center

3532 Franklin St, Denver, CO 80205 (303) 295-1550 Fax (303) 295-4309 (Denver County)

DENVER-Stapleton Plaza Workforce Center

3401 Quebec Št, Suite 7700, Denver, CO 80207 (720) 865-0060 Fax (720) 865-0091 (Denver County)

Denver-Bear Valley Workforce Center

3100 S Sheridan Blvd., Denver, CO 80227 (303) 922-2450 Fax (303) 922-2618 (Denver County)

DENVER-Quigg Newton Workforce Transition Center

4440 Navajo St., Denver, CO 80211 (303) 458-4891 Fax (303) 433-3547 (Denver County)

Denver-Westside Workforce Center

1200 Federal Blvd, Denver, CO 80204 (720) 944-1615 Fax (720) 944-4131 (Denver County)

DIVIDE WFC

11505 Highway 24, Ute Trading Post Unit # 14 (Mail to: P.O. Box 995)
Divide, CO 80814
(719) 687-5480 Fax (719) 687-5407
Lowry.A@ppwfc.org
(Teller County)

DURANGO WFC

331 South Camino Del Rio, #C, Durango, CO 81301 (970) 247-0308 Fax (970) 247-0328 durango@cwfc.net (La Plata, Archuleta counties)

EDWARDS WFC

0057 Edwards Access Road, #23, Edwards, CO 81632 (Mail to PO Box 1389) (970) 926-4440 Fax (970) 926-7287 edwards@cwfc.net (Eagle county)

FORT COLLINS WFC

3842 So. Mason St., Ft. Collins, CO 80527-0127 (970) 223-2470 Fax (970) 223-6576 lcwc@larimer.org (Larimer county)

FORT MORGAN WFC

411 Main St #200., Fort Morgan, CO 80701 (970) 867-9401 Fax (970) 867-0226 fortmorgan@cwfc.net (Morgan, Washington counties)

FOUNTAIN WFC

Open on Wednesday & Friday only Located at: Lorraine Community Center 301 East Iowa Ave, Fountain CO 80817 (719) 667-3885 padilla.a@ppwfc.org (El Paso, Teller Counties)

FRISCO WFC

602 Galena St., Frisco, CO 80443 (Mail to PO Box 679) (970) 668-5360 Fax (970) 668-3216 frisco@cwfc.net DENVER TOLL FREE (303) 825-8070 (Summit county)

FRONT RANGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE WFC

3645 West 112th Ave, Room B 1315, Westminster, CO 80031 (303)-404-5163 FAX (303) 438-9524 sburke@co.adams.co.us (Adams County)

GLENWOOD SPRINGS WFC

Glenwood Springs Mall, 51027 Hwy 6 & 24, Ste. 173 Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 (970) 945-8638 Fax (970) 928-0885 glenwoodsprings@cwfc.net (Garfield county)

GRANBY WFC

469 E. Topaz, Granby, CO 80446 (Mail to P.O. Box 1985) (970) 887-1857 Fax (970) 887-1858 granby@cwfc.net (Grand County)

GRAND JUNCTION WFC

2897 N. Avenue #6 Grand Junction, CO 81501 (970) 248-7560 Fax (970) 248-7576 (Mesa county)

GREELEY WFC

1551 North 17th Ave., Greeley, CO 80632 [Mail to PO Box 1805] (970) 353-3800 Fax (970) 356-3975 TDD (970) 353-3800 cdalpra@co.weld.co.us (Weld county)



Directory of Colorado Workforce Centers

GUNNISON WFC

109 E. Georgia, Gunnison, CO 81230 (970) 641-0031 Fax (970) 641-0031 (Gunnison, Hinsdale counties)

IDAHO SPRINGS WFC

Clear Creek Community Service Center 1531 Colorado Blvd, Idaho Springs, CO 80452 (Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3669) (303) 567-3135 Fax (303) 567-3132 nbelk@cc.trico1stop.org (Clear Creek County)

LAJUNTA WFC

215 Raton, LaJunta, CO 81050 (719) 383-3191 Fax (719) 384-8317 lajunta@cwfc.net (Otero County)

LAKEWOOD WFC

730 Sims, Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401 (303) 271-4700 Fax (303) 271-4708 TDD (303) 271-4711 merussel@jeffco.us (Jefferson county)

LAMAR WFC

405 East Olive St., Lamar, CO 81052 (719) 336-2256 Fax (719) 336-2259 Lamar@cwfc.net (Prowers, Baca, Kiowa counties)

LEADVILLE WFC

505 Harrison, Leadville, CO 80461 (719) 486-2428 Fax (719) 486-2971 leadville@cwfc.net (Summit County)

LIMON WFC

179 E Ave., (Mail to PO Box 875) Limon, CO 80828 (719) 775-2387 Fax (719) 775-2388 limon@cwfc.net (Elbert, Lincoln counties)

LITTLETON WFC

1610 W Littleton Blvd, Suite 100, Littleton, CO 80120 (303) 738-5636 Fax (303) 738-5625 HGoldsmith@co.arapahoe.co.us (Arapahoe & Douglas Counties)

LONGMONT WFC

1500 Kansas Ave, Suite 4D, Longmont, CO 80501 (303) 678-8103 Fax (303) 651-0288 (Boulder County)

LOVELAND WFC

418 E. 4th St., Loveland, CO 80537 (970) 667-4261 Fax (970) 663-7271 lcwc@larimer.org (Larimer county)

MEEKER WFC

345 Market, (Mail to PO Box 68), Meeker, CO 81641 (970) 878-4211 Fax (970) 878-3355 meeker@cwfc.net (Rio Blanco County)

MONTE VISTA WFC

2079 Sherman Ave., Monte Vista, CO 81144 (719) 852-5171 Fax (719) 852-3817 montevista@cwfc.net (Rio Grande, Saguache, Mineral counties)

MONTROSE WFC

525 E. Main St., Montrose, CO 81401 (970) 249-7783 Fax (970) 249-0445 (Montrose, Ouray, Delta, E. San Miguel counties)

PAGOSA SPRINGS WFC

449 San Juan St., Pagosa Springs, CO 81147 (970) 264-4133 Fax (970) 264-4134 pagosasprings@cwfc.net (Archuleta County)

PUEBLO WFC

201 Lamkin, Pueblo, CO 81003-3413 (719) 253-7800 Fax (719) 253-7946 mark.valdez@co.pueblo.co.us (Pueblo county)

RANGLEY WFC

209 East Main St. Rangely, CO 81648 (970) 675-5072 Fax (970) 675-8250 rangely@cwfc.net (Rio Blanco County)

RIDGWAY WFC

1075 W. Sherman, Ste.#10 Ridgway CO 81432 (970) 626-2555 Fax: (970) 626-2555 (Ouray County)

RIFLE WFC

310 West 3rd., (Mail to: P O Box 1049), Rifle, CO 81650 (970) 625-5627 Fax (970) 625-1120 rifle@cwfc.net (Garfield County)

Directory of Colorado Workforce Centers

ROCKY FORD WFC

801 Chestnut, Rocky Ford, CO 81067 (719) 254-3397 Fax (719) 254-3877 RockyFord@cwfc.net (Otero, Crowley, Bent counties)

SALIDA WFC

141 E. 3rd St., Salida, CO 81201 (719) 539-6523 Fax (719) 539-1173 salida@cwfc.net (Chaffee county)

STEAMBOAT SPRINGS WFC

1250 So. Lincoln D-2, Steamboat Springs, CO 80488 (Mail to PO Box 881419) (970) 879-3075 Fax (970) 879-3547 steamboatsprings@cwfc.net (Routt, Jackson counties)

STERLING WFC

Walker Hall, Northeastern Junior College 100 College Drive, Sterling, CO 80751 (970) 522-9340 Fax (970) 521-1076 sterling@cwfc.net (Phillips, Logan, Sedgwick counties)

TELLURIDE WFC

100 West Colorado, Suite 213, Telluride CO 81435 (970) 728-5585 TTD (970) 249-0145 paulette@westworks.org (San Miguel)

THORNTON WFC

550 Thornton Parkway #200, Thornton, CO 80229 (303) 452-2304 XT 100 (front desk) Fax (303) 452-7072 (Adams county)

TRINIDAD WFC

309 N. Commercial, Trinidad, CO 81082 (719) 846-9221 Fax (719) 846-7594 trinidad@cwfc.net (Las Animas county)

WALSENBURG WFC

528 Main, Walsenburg, CO 81089-2116, Tuesday & Wednesday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm (719) 738-2372 Fax (719) 738-3616 walsenburg@cwfc.net (Huerfano county)

YUMA WFC

215 S Main St., Yuma, CO 80759 (970) 848-3760 Fax (970) 848-3857 yuma@cwfc.net (Yuma county)

Contact List

Additional Sources of Labor Market Information

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

100 Main St. Ste 600 Kansas City, MO 64105-2112 Telephone: (816) 426-2372 Internet: www.bls.gov (Regional office)

BUREAU OF THE CENSUS

6900 W. Jefferson Avenue Denver, CO 80227 Telephone: (303) 969-7750

Internet: www.census.gov/

(Regional office)

OFFICE OF STATE PLANNING AND BUDGETING

State Capitol Building, Room 114

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-3317

Internet:

www.state.co.us/gov dir/govnr dir/ospb/index.html

COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

1300 Broadway, 2nd Floor

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-2723

Internet: www.state.co.us/cche_dir/hecche.html

COLORADO PUBLIC EXPENDITURE COUNCIL

2755 S. Locust St., Ste 113

Denver, CO 80222

Telephone: (303) 759-8840 Fax: (303) 753-0099 Email: cpec@qwest.net

Internet: www.cpecresearch.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL TRADE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF BUSINESS ANALYSIS

World Trade Center 1625 Broadway, 6th Floor Denver, CO 80202 Telephone (303) 844-6622 (Regional office)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

1999 Broadway, Suite 1780 Denver, CO 80202-5716 Telephone: (303) 844-1654

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OFFICE OF INFORMATION AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS

1801 California Street, 9th Floor

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 844-1300

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

Region 27 (Denver)

600 17th Street, 3rd Floor South Tower

Denver, CO 80202-5433 Telephone: (303) 844-3551 Internet: www.nlrb.gov/ (Regional Office)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMIN.

1999 Broadway Suite 1690

Denver, CO 80294

Telephone: (303) 844-1600 Internet: www.osha.gov/ (Regional Office)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SER-VICE-EMPLOYER-LABOR RELATIONS

4730 Paris Street Denver, CO 80239

Telephone: (303) 371-0728

Internet: www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/index.htm

Department of Labor and Employment

1515 Arapahoe Street; T2/400

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 318-8000 FAX: (303) 318-8048

Internet: www.coworkforce.com

Division of Employment and Training

1515 Arapahoe Street; T2/400

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 318-8000 Internet: www.coworkforce.com

Labor Market Information

1515 Arapahoe Street; T2/300

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 318-8852 FAX: (303) 318-8870

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/lmi

Labor Standards/Labor Relations Unit

1515 Arapahoe Street; T2/375

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 318-8441 FAX: (303) 318-8400

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/LAB

Division of Worker's Compensation

1515 Arapahoe Street T3/500

Denver, CO 80202 Telephone (303) 318-8700 FAX: (303) 318-8710

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/DWC

Office of Unemployment Insurance

251 East 12th Avenue Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 318-9000 FAX: (303) 318-9011

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/UIB

Governor's Office of Business Development

1625 Broadway #1710 Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 892-3840

Internet: www.state.co.us/oed/sbdc/

Employment Programs

1515 Arapahoe Street; T2/400

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 318-8800 FAX: (303) 318-8930

Internet: www.coworkforce.com/EMP

Department of Revenue

1375 Sherman street, Room 404

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-4622 Internet: www.revenue.state.co.us

State Demographer's Office

1313 Sherman Street, Room 518

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-3120

Internet: www.dlg.oem2.state.co.us/demog/demog.htm

Department of Higher Education

201 E. Colfax Avenue

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-4039

Internet: www.state.co.us/cche dir/hecche.html

Legislative Council

029 State Capitol Building

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-3521

Internet:

http://www.state.co.us/gov_dir/leg_dir/lcs/index.html

Colorado Office of Economic Development

200 E Colfax

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (303) 866-3521

Internet: www.state.co.us/oed/index.cfm

Colorado International Trade Office

1675 Broadway, Room 900

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 892-3850

Internet: www.state.co.us/oed/ito/

Colorado Civil Rights Division

1560 Broadway, Room 1550

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 894-2997

FAX: (303) 894-7830

Internet: www.dora.state.co.us/civil rights/index.htm

Department of Regulatory Agencies

1560 Broadway Ste 1550

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: (303) 894-7855 FAX: (303) 894-7885

Internet: www.dora.state.co.us/Civil-Rights/



Government ContactsUnited States

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS:

Office of Publication and Information Services
Bureau of Labor Statistics
LLS Depositment of Labor

U.S. Department of Labor 441 G Street NW, Room 2831A Washington, D.C. 20212

Telephone: (202) 606-7828 Internet: www.bls.gov

EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING ADMINISTRATION:

Office of Public Information Employment and Training Admin. U.S. Department of Labor 200 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, D.C. 20210 Telephone: (202) 219-6871 Internet: www.doleta.gov/

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE:

Statistics of Income Division Internal Revenue Service U.S. Department of the Treasury P.O. Box 2608

Washington, D.C. 20013 Telephone: (202) 874-0410 Internet: www.irs.gov/index.html

OFFICE OF INFORMATION SERVICES:

Statistical Information Office U.S. Department of Education 555 New Jersey Avenue., NW Washington, D.C. 20208-5641 Telephone: (202) 219-1651

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE:

Room 5058 Main Commerce 14th Street and Constitution Ave., NW Washington, D.C. 20230 U.S. Telephone (202) 482-4901 Internet: www.doc.gov/

BUREAU OF THE CENSUS:

Customer Services Branch Bureau of the Census Department of Commerce Washington, D.C. 20233 Telephone: (301) 457-4100 Internet: www.census.gov/

BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS:

Current Business Analysis Div., BE-53 Bureau of Economic Analysis U.S. Department of Commerce Washington, D.C. 20230 Telephone: (202) 606-9900 Internet: www.bea.doc.gov/

INTERNATIONAL TRADE ADMINISTRATION:

Trade Statistics Division
Office of Trade and Investment Analysis
International Trade Administration
Room 2814 B
U.S. Department of Commerce
Washington, D.C. 20230
Telephone: (800) 872-8723
Internet: www.ita.doc.gov/

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMINISTRATION:

OSHA Publication Office U.S. Dept. Of Labor 200 Constitution Ave, NW Room N3101 Washington, D.C. 20210 Send SASE with request Internet: www.osha.gov/

WOMEN'S BUREAU:

Women's Bureau U.S. Dept. Of Labor 200 Constitution Ave, NW-Room 5-3002 Washington, D.C. 20210

Telephone: (800) 827-5335 or (202) 693-6710

Internet: www.dol.gov/wb/

Libraries

Arapahoe Regional Library District

5955 S. Holly Littleton, CO 80121

Telephone: (303) 220-7704

Auraria Library and Media Center

11th and Lawrence Denver, CO 80204

Telephone: (303) 556-2843

Aurora Public Library

Business Resource Center 14949 E. Alameda Drive Aurora, CO 80012

Telephone: (303) 739-6598

Craig-Moffat County Library

570 Green Street Craig, CO 81625

Telephone: (970) 824-5116

Denver Public Library

10 W. 14th Ave. Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: (720) 865-1111

Durango Public Library

1188 Second Avenue Durango, CO 81301

Telephone: (970) 385-2970

Fort Lewis College Library

College Heights
Durango, CO 81301
Televisian (070) 247

Telephone: (970) 247-7551

Jefferson County Library-Lakewood

10200 W. 20th Avenue Lakewood, CO 80215 Telephone: (303) 232-9507

Lamar Community College Library

2401 S. Main Lamar, CO 81052

Telephone: (719) 336-2248

Leslie Savage Library

Western State College Gunnison, CO 81230 Telephone: (970) 641-3485

Mesa County Public Library

530 Grand Avenue Grand Junction, CO 81501 Telephone: (970) 243-4442

Michener Library

University of Northern Colorado Greeley, CO 80639 Telephone: (970) 351-2671

Norlin Library

University of Colorado-Boulder Campus Box 184 Boulder, CO 80309-0184 Telephone: (303) 492-8834

Pikes Peak Library District

20 N. Cascade Colorado Springs, CO 80901 Telephone: (719) 531-6333

Pueblo Library District

100 E. Abriendo Avenue Pueblo, CO 81003 Telephone: (719) 562-5600

University of Southern Colorado

Federal Depository Library 2200 N. Bonforte Blvd. Pueblo, CO 81001 Telephone: (719) 549-2738

Fax: (719) 549-2458

Woodruff Memorial Library

522 Colorado Avenue La Junta, CO 81050

Telephone: (719) 384-4612

_____ Index _____

1990 Housing Characteristics	26
1999 Population and Household Estimates	
20 Leading Occupations for Women in 2001	20
2000 Census Tract Map	
2001-2006 Transportation Improvement Program	26
2002 Benchmark Compensation Report	
2002 Directory of Colorado Manufacturers	8
2002 - Colorado Laws Enacted Affecting Municipal Governments	25
2002-03 Directory Of Municipal & County Officials	25
2002 Financial Condition Of Colorado Municipalities	25
2015 Interim Regional Transportation Plan	26
37 th Annual Business-Economic Outlook Forum	8
American Demographics	
America's Career Kit	6
Americans with Disabilities Act Handbook	21
Annexation In Colorado	25
Annual Report	5
Approaches to Personnel Management in Colorado Cities and Towns	25
Area Trends in Employment and Unemployment	18
Assessing the Social Impacts of Gambling as Perceived by Local Government Agency Officials	8
Barrier Removed (July 1990)	2
Basic Guide to Exporting 1998	12
BLS Reports	14-17
BLS Bulletin Price List	16-17
Occupational Outlook Quarterly – Single Issues	17
Reprints	
Reprints from the Occupational Outlook Handbook	
Business Statistics 1963-1991	13
Career & Academic Guide: Preparing Today for Tomorrow	6
Career Center Handbook	
Census and You	10
Census of the Population	
Characteristics of Business Owners	10
Colorado Career Information System	6
Colorado by the Numbers	
Colorado City Retail Sales by Standard Industrial Classification	8
Colorado County and State Retail Sales by Standard Industrial Classification	
Colorado Economic Chronicle	
Colorado Economic Indicators	
Colorado Economic Perspective	
Colorado Economic Update & Economy At-A-Glance	
Colorado Employer's Handbook	
Colorado Employment and Wages (ES202)	
Colorado Data Book	9
Colorado Handbook of Public Entity & Official Liability	25

– Index –

Colorado Job Finder	25
Colorado Perspectives	28
Colorado Vital Statistics	9
Colorado Wage Law	2
Colorado Youth Employment Opportunity Act	2
Comparison of State Unemployment Insurance Laws	
Complete Book of FYI's, The	
Consumer Resource Handbook	
County and City Data Book, 2000.	10
County Business Patterns	10
County Economic Series	4
Current Population Estimates.	4
Current Population Reports (Several Series)	10-11
Denver Business Journal	31
Denver Metro Chamber of Commerce	29
Relocation Packages	29
Economic & Demographic Data	29
Family & School	29
Sales Prospecting/Business Directories/Job Search	30
Dictionary of Occupational Titles	18
Economic Census	11
Economic Report of the President	24
Economic Review	23
El Paso County Military Profile	27
El Paso County Statistical Profile	27
Employment Outlook Survey	31
Family Economics and Nutrition and Review	24
Federal Information Center	21
Fed Letter	23
Financial Industry Perspectives	23
Focus Colorado: Economic and Revenue Forecast	
Franchise Opportunities Handbook	
Guide to Statistics and Publications of the National Center For Veteran Analysis and Statistics	
Handy Reference Guide to the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1992	21
Hard Work and High Expectations: Motivating Students to Learn	24
Helpful Facts about Unemployment Insurance	
Hot Jobs for The 21st Century	20
Housing Market Analysis	27
Income Tax Statutes & Regulations	5
Inside Edition – Job Hunting for Ex-Offenders	
International Business Practices.	
Job & Career Choices for Youth	
Job Hunting Guide for Colorado Citizens with Disabilities	
Job Patterns for Minorities and Women in Private Industry	
Job Safety and Health Quarterly	19

_____ Index _____

Job Training and Reemployment Services	2
Job Vacancy Survey	
Johnson O'Conner Test	
Know Your Rights	
LifeWork Protfolio	
Local Government Financial Compendium	4
Manpower Argus	31
Metropolitan Area Forecasts	
Military Manpower Statistics	24
Minority & Women-Owned Business Enterprises, 1997	11
Minority Small Business and Capital Ownership Development Program, Volumes 1 & 2	24
National Career Development Guidelines	
National Survey of Veterans	22
New Audience: A Demographic Report About Older Adults in the Region, The	26
Nontraditional Occupations for Women in 2000	20
North American Industry Classification System	24
Occupation Taxes and Business License Fees Levied by Colorado Municipalities	25
Occupational Employment Outlook	1
Occupational Wage & Employment Survey	
Office Of The 21 st Century Workforce	20
Online Career Data	
Outlook 2020: A Long Range Growth Forecast	26
Park County Statistical Profile	27
Planning Guide to Colorado Careers	6
Pocket Guide to Federal Help of Individuals with Disabilities	21
Pocket Resume	2
Population and Housing Data	4
Population Projections	4
PPACG Subscription Program	27
Publications/Fact Sheets	19
Quarterly Economic Indicators	27
Real Game Series, The	6
Regional Economic Digest	23
Regional Projections to 2045	13
Regulations Concerning Employment Security (12/94) and Colorado	3
Report of Property Taxation	4
Research Working Papers	23
Revenue Today	5
Salaries and Fringe Benefits	25
Small Communities Edition	
Benchmark Employee Compensation	
Management Compensation Report	
Prior/Current Year Salary Comparison Report	
Semi-annual Long-term Forecast	28
Small Rusiness Handbook, Laws, Regulations and Technical Assistant Services	21

——— Index —

Standard Industrial Classification Manual	24
Standard Occupational Classification System	24
State & Metropolitan Area Data Book	11
Statistical Abstract of The United States	11
Survey of Current Business	13
Summer Job Hunt	2
Symposium Proceedings	23
Teller County Statistical Profiles	27
The Work Opportunity Tax Credit	2
Tips for Finding the Right Job	18
Trade Adjustment Assistance - "If Imports Cost You Your Job"	2
Unemployment Insurance Facts of Ex-service Members and Former Federal Civilian Employees	3
United States Industrial and Trade Outlook	12
User's Guide to BEA Information	13
Veteran Population	22
Video CD of Over 130 Careers	6
Women's Earnings as a Percent of Men's	20
Women's Jobs 1964-1999: More Than 30 Years of Progress	20
World Agricultural Supply and Demand Estimates	24
Your Unemployment Insurance Handbook	3